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FRANCA L. DEROSA
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW

Direct: 860-509-6539
Fax: 860-509-6639
fderosa@brownrudnick.com

March 19, 2019

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mr. James J. Murphy, Jr.
Acting Chairman
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 192B—CPV Towantic Energy, LLC Motion to Reopen and Modify the
June 23, 1999 Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need Based on
Changed Conditions Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b) for the
Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a 785 MW Dual-Fuel Combined Cycle
Electric Generating Facility Located North of the Prokop Road and Towantic Hill Road
Intersection in the Town of Oxford, Connecticut—CPV Towantic., LLC—Notice of
letion of Site Rehabilitati

Dear Chairman Murphy:

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-62(b)(4) of the Connecticut Siting Council's regulations and the
Decision and Order, CPV Towantic, LLC hereby provides notification that it has completed site
rehabilitation for the electric generating facility approved in Docket No. 192B,

Please contact Philip M. Small, Esq. at 860-509-6575 or me at 860-509-6539 with any
questions.

Very truly yours,

BROWN RUDNICK LLP

By: L add
l?ﬂ’ca L. DeRosa
/imb

cc: Service List
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